
1

Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Re planning application P/22/056/COU

From: Julia MacKenzie <PROVIDED>  
Sent: 05 September 2022 20:50 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re planning application P/22/056/COU 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Dear Sirs,   
 
In principal I support Lily’s take-away venture, but not in this location.  Holgates Green is a much-valued open space 
appreciated and enjoyed by many people, locals as well as visitors.  Street trading on the Green is not appropriate. 
 
Apart from that, I am most concerned that trading is already happening before the necessary planning permission 
has been given.  This seems very wrong and very premature, giving the impression that the decision to grant 
permission has already been made.   This would seem to open the way for other licensed street traders to take up 
positions without waiting for any necessary planning permission  
 
Yours sincerely,   Julia MacKenzie         1 The Strand,   TR21 0PT 
 


